From: Keyon, David

To: Hughey, Rosalynn

Cc: Manford, Robert; Downtown West Project

Subject: Fw: Downtown West: working schedule for discussion
Date: Friday, July 24, 2020 8:52:55 AM

Attachments: Simple 6.19.20.pdf

David Keyon

Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>; Rood, Timothy <timothy.rood@sanjoseca.gov>; Han, James
<James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Le, Thai-Chau <Thai-Chau.Le@sanjoseca.gov>;
downtownwest@esassoc.com <downtownwest@esassoc.com>

Subject: Fw: Downtown West: working schedule for discussion

Hi Robert and team,

Here is the revised draft schedule for the 4th administrative draft EIR. It includes the weeks of
7/17 - 7/31 for City review (a few extra days then the previously proposed schedule) and a
target circulation date of August 28.

Thank you,

David Keyon

Principal Planner, Environmental Review

City of San Jose

(408) 535-7898 david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Linda S. Peters <Ispeters@esassoc.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 8:03 AM

To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>;
Imwalle, Miles (mimwalle@coblentzlaw.com) <mimwalle@coblentzlaw.com>;
mjennings@coblentzlaw.com <mjennings@coblentzlaw.com>

Cc: bhaveshp@google.com <bhaveshp@google.com>; antonwalker@google.com
<antonwalker@google.com>; Andy Wang <wangan@google.com>; Hillary Gitelman
<HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>; Pete Choi <PChoi@esassoc.com>
Subject: Downtown West: working schedule for discussion
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David and Shannon

Please see attached for the updated working schedule.

Thanks!

Linda

Linda S. Peters
Principal Associate

I
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!

550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA 94108
415.896.5900 main
415.962.8426 direct
415.699.6551 mobile

Ispeters@esassoc.com

NEW!
Follow us on |
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